LIMPOPO PROVINCE
LIMPOPO PROVINSIE
XIFUNDZANKULU XA LIMPOPO
PROFENSE YA LIMPOPO
VUNDU LA LIMPOPO
IPHROVINSI YELIMPOPO

Provincial Gazette · Provinsiale Koerant · Gazete ya Xifundzankulu Kuranta ya Profense · Gazethe ya Vundu

(Registered as a newspaper) • (As 'n nuusblad geregistreer)
(Yi rhijistariwile tanihi Nyuziphepha)
(E ngwadisitšwe bjalo ka Kuranta)
(Yo redzhistariwa sa Nyusiphepha)

POLOKWANE,

Vol. 19

Extraordinary

Ku katsa na Tigazete to Hlawuleka hinkwato 30 MAY 2012 30 MEI 2012 30 MUDYAXIHI 2012 30 MEI 2012 30 SHUNDUNTHULE 2012 No. 2077

Buitengewoon

Hu tshi katelwa na Gazethe dza *Nyingo*

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The Government Printing Works will not be held responsible for faxed documents not received due to errors on the fax machine or faxes received which are unclear or incomplete. Please be advised that an "OK" slip, received from a fax machine, will not be accepted as proof that documents were received by the GPW for printing. If documents are faxed to the GPW it will be the sender's responsibility to phone and confirm that the documents were received in good order.

Furthermore the Government Printing Works will also not be held responsible for cancellations and amendments which have not been done on original documents received from clients.

CONTENTS · INHOUD

No.

Page Gazette

LOCAL AUTHORITY NOTICE

95 Local Government: Municipal Systems Act (32/2000): Mopani District Municipality: Street Trading By-laws

2077

LOCAL AUTHORITY NOTICE

LOCAL AUTHORITY NOTICE 95

MOPANI DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

STREET TRADING BY-LAWS

The Municipal Manager of Mopani District Municipality hereby, in terms of Section 13(a) of the Local Government: Municipal Systems Act, 2000 (Act No. 32 of 2000), publishes the Street Trading By-laws for Mopani District Municipality, as approved by its Council and as approved in terms of section 6A of the Businesses Act, 1991 (Act No. 71 of 1991), as set out hereunder.

MOPANI DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

STREET TRADING BY-LAWS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 1. Definitions
- Meaning of words and expressions in Business Act incorporated in these By-laws
- 3. Single act constituting street trading
- 4. Prohibition Conduct
- 5. Restricted Conduct
- 6. Cleanliness
- 7. Signs indicating restricted and prohibited areas
- 8. Application to lease a stand
- 9. Removal and impoundment
- 10. Vicarious responsibility of persons carrying on business
- 11. Offences and Penalties
- 12. Repeal of By-laws
- 13. Short title and Commencement

Schedule 1

Definitions

- 1. In these by-laws, unless the context otherwise indicates-
 - "approval" means approval by the Council and "approved" has a corresponding meaning;
 - "authorized official" means any official of the Council who has been authorised by it to administer, implement and enforce the provisions of these By-laws;
 - "Council" means -
 - (a) the Mopani District Municipality as well as local municipalities falling within the jurisdiction of Mopani District Municipality established in terms of section 12 of the Local Government: Municipal Structures Act 117 of 1998, as amended, exercising its legislative and executive authority through its municipal Council; or
 - (b) its successor in title; or
 - (c) a structure or person exercising a delegated power or carrying out an instruction, where any power in these by-laws has been delegated or sub-delegated, or an instruction given, as contemplated in section 59 of the Local Government: Municipal Systems Act, 2000 (Act No. 32 of 2000); or
 - (d) a service provider fulfilling a responsibility under these by-laws, assigned to it in terms of section 81(2) of the Local Government: Municipal Systems Act, 2000, or any other law, as the case may be.
 - "Council services" means any system conducted by or on behalf of a local authority, for the collection, conveyance, treatment or disposal of refuse, sewage, or storm water, or for the generation, impounding, storage or purification, or supply of water, gas or electricity, or municipal services;
 - "Council service works" means all property or works of whatever nature necessary for or incidental to any Council services;

"foodstuff" means foodstuff as defined in section 1 of the Foodstuff Cosmetics and Disinfectants Act, 1972 (Act No. 54 of 1972);

"garden or park" means a garden or park to which the public has a right of access;

"goods" means any movable property and includes a living thing;

"intersection" means an intersection as defined in the regulations promulgated in terms of the National Road Traffic Act, 1996 (Act No. 93 of 1996);

"litter" includes any receptacle, container or other matter, which has been discarded, abandoned or left behind by a street trader or by his or her customers;

"motor vehicle" means a motor vehicle as defined in section 1 of the National Road Traffic Act, 1996;

"medicine" means medicine as defined by the Medicine Control Act 1974 (Act No 53 of 1974)
, and it includes traditional medicine

"prescribed" means determined by resolution of the Council from time to time;

"property", in relation to a street trader, means any article, container, vehicle or structure used or intended to be used in connection with such business, and includes goods in which he or she trades;

"public building" means a building belonging to or occupied solely by the State or the Council;

"public monument" means any one of the "public monuments and memorials" as defined in the National Heritage Resources Act, 1999 (Act No. 25 of 1999);

"public place" means a public place as defined in section 2 of the Local Government Ordinance, 1939 (Ordinance No. 17 of 1939);

"public road" means a public road as defined in section 1 of the National Road Traffic Act, 1996;

"roadway" means a roadway as defined in section 1 of the National Road Traffic Act, 1996;

"sell" includes -

- (a) barter, exchange or hire out;
- (b) display, expose, offer or prepare for sale;
- (c) store on a public road or public place with a view to sell; or
- (d) provide a service for reward;

and "sale" or "selling" has a corresponding meaning;

"sidewalk" means a sidewalk as defined in section 1 of the National Road Traffic Act, 1996;

"street furniture" means any furniture installed by the Council on the street for public use;

"street trader" means a person who carries on the business of street trading and includes any employee of such person;

"street trading" means the selling of any goods or the supplying or offering to supply any service for reward, in a public road, or public place, by a street trader;

"the Act" means the Businesses Act, 1991 (Act No. 71 of 1991) and includes the regulations promulgated thereunder; and

"verge" means a verge as defined in section 1 of the National Road Traffic Act, 1996;

Meaning of words and expressions in Businesses Act incorporated in these By-laws

2. In these By-laws, unless the context otherwise indicates, any words or expressions to which a meaning has been assigned in the Businesses Act, 1991 (Act No. 71 of 1991), shall have a corresponding meaning in these By-laws.

Single act constitutes street trading

3. For the purpose of these By-laws a single act of selling or offering or rendering of services in a public road or public place shall constitute street trading.

Prohibited Conduct

- 4. (1) No person shall in the municipality carry on the business of a street vendor-
 - (a) in a garden or park to which the public has a right to access;
 - (b) at the place or in an area declared by the Councill in terms of section 6A(2) (a) of the Act as a place or area in which street trading is prohibited;
 - (c) on a verge contiguous to:
 - i. a building belonging to or occupied solely by the State or the Council;
 - ii. a church or other place of worship;
 - iii. a building declared to be a national monument in terms of the National Monuments Act, 1969;
 - iv. an autoteller bank machine;

(d) at a place where:

- it causes an obstruction in front of a fire hydrant or an entrance to or exit from a building;
- ii. it causes an obstruction to vehicular traffic; or
- iii. it substantially obstructs pedestrians in their use of sidewalk;
- (e) on that half of a public road contiguous to building used for residential purposes, if the owner or person in control or any occupier of the building objects thereto and such objection is made known to the street trader by an authorized official;
- (f) on a stand, or in any area demarcated by Council in terms of section 6A(3)(b) of the Act, if he or she is not in possession of a written proof that he or she has hired such stand or area from the Council, or that such stand has otherwise been allocated to him or her;
- (g) within 5 (five) meters of any intersection as defined in the National Road Traffic Act 1996 Regulations; and

- (h) on a sidewalk contiguous to a building in which business is being carried on, by any person who sells goods of the same or of a similar nature to the goods being sold on such sidewalk by the street trader, if the goods are sold without the prior consent of such person and an authorized official has informed the street trader that such consent does not exist.
- (2) A person who has hired a stand from, or been allocated a stand by the Council in terms of subsection (1) (f), may not trade in contravention of the terms and conditions of such lease or allocation.

Restricted Conduct

- 5. (1) A person carrying on the business of a street trader-
- (a) may not sleep overnight at the place of such business;
- (b) may not erect any structure for the purpose of providing shelter, other than a device approved by the Council;
- (c) may not place his or her property on a public road or public place, with the exception of his or her motor vehicle or trailer from which trade is conducted, and provided that such vehicle or trailer does not obstruct pedestrian and vehicular traffic movement, and complies with the provisions of the National Road Traffic Act, 1996;
- (d) must ensure that his or her property or area of activity does not cover an area of a public road or public place which is greater in extent than six square metres (with a maximum length of three metres) or unless otherwise approved by the Council, and which on any sidewalk leaves an unobstructed space for pedestrian traffic, the length of the property or area of activity, and not less than 1,5 metres wide, measured from any contiguous building to the obstructed area, and an unobstructed space, the length of the property or area of activity, and not less than 0,5 metres wide, measured from the kerb of the roadway;
- (e) may not trade on a sidewalk where the width of such sidewalk is less than four metres;
- (f) may not place or stack his or her property in such a manner that it constitutes a danger to

any person or property, or is likely to injure any person or cause damage to any property;

- (g) may not display his or her goods or other property on or in a building, without the consent of the owner, lawful occupier,' or person in control of such building or property;
- (h) must on a request by an authorized' official of the Council, or supplier of telecommunication or electricity or other council services, move his or her property so as to permit the carrying out of any work in relation to a public road, public place or any such service;
- (i) may not attach any of his or her property by any means to any building, structure, pavement, tree, parking meter, lamp, pole, electricity pole, telephone booth, post box, traffic sign, bench or any other street furniture in or on a public road or public place;
- (j) may not carry on such business in such a manner as to:
 - i. create a nuisance;
 - ii. damage or deface the surface of any public road or public place, or any public or private property; or
 - iii. create a traffic and/or health hazard, or health risk, or both.
- (k) may not make an open fire on near allocated stand ,on a public road or public place;
- (I) may not interfere with the ability of a person using a sidewalk to view the goods displayed behind a shop display window, or obscure such goods from view.
- (m) may not obstruct access to a pedestrian crossing, a parking or loading bay or other facility for vehicular or pedestrian traffic;
- (n) may not obstruct access to, or the use of, street furniture and any other facility designed for the use of the general public;
- (o) may not obscure any road traffic sign displayed in terms of the National Road Traffic Act,

1996, or any marking, notice or sign displayed or made in terms of these By-laws;

- (p) may not carry on business, or take up a position, or place his or her property on a portion of a sidewalk or public place, in contravention of a notice or sign erected or displayed by the Council for the purposes of these By-laws;
- (q) may not, other than in a refuse receptacle approved or supplied by the Council, accumulate, dump, store, or deposit, or cause or permit to be accumulated, dumped, stored or deposited, any litter on any land or premises or any public road or public place or on any public property;
- (r) may not place on a public road or public place, his or her property that is not capable of being easily removed to a storage place away from such public road or public place, at the end of the day's business;
- (s) must on concluding business for the day remove his or her property, except any structure permitted by the Council, to a place which is not part of a public road or public place;
- (t) may not store his or her property in a manhole, storm water drain, public toilet, and bus shelter or in a tree; and
- (u) may not carry on such business in a place or area in contravention of any prohibition or restriction approved by the Council in terms of section 6A(2)(a) of the Act.

Cleanliness

6. A street trader must:

- (a) keep the area or site occupied by him or her for the purposes of such business in a clean and sanitary condition;
- (b) keep his or her property in a clean, sanitary and well maintained condition;

- (c) dispose of litter generated by his or her business in whatever receptacle is provided by the Council for the public or at a dumping site of the Council;
- (d) not dispose of litter in a manhole, storm water drain or other place not intended for the disposal of litter;
- (e) ensure that on completion of business for the day, the area or site occupied by him or her for the purposes of trade is free of litter;
- (f) take such precautions in the course of conducting his or her business as may be necessary to prevent the spilling onto a public road, or public place, or into a storm water drain, of any fat, oil or grease;
- (g) ensure that no smoke, fumes or other substance, odors, or noise emanating from his or her activities causes pollution of any kind;
- (h) on request by an authorized official of the Council, move his or her property so as to permit the cleansing of the space of the area or site where he or she is trading, or the effecting of council services.

Signs indicating restricted and prohibited areas

- 7. (a) The Council may, by resolution and in terms of section 6A(2) of the Act, declare any place in its area of jurisdiction to be an area in which street trading is restricted or prohibited, and must, to enable compliance therewith, prescribe or make signs, markings or other devices indicating-
 - (i) specified hours, places, goods or services in respect of which street trading is restricted or prohibited;
 - (ii) the locations of boundaries of restricted or prohibited areas;
 - (iii) the boundaries of a stand or area set apart for the purposes of the carrying on of the business of street trading;

- (iv) the fact that any such stand or area has been let or otherwise allocated; and
- (v) any restriction or prohibition against street trading in terms of these By-laws;
- (b) The Council may display any such sign, marking or device in such a position and manner as will indicate any restriction or prohibition and or the location or boundaries of the area or stand concerned;
- (c) Any sign erected in terms of these By-laws or any other law, shall serve as sufficient notice to a street trader of the prohibition or restriction of the area concerned; and
- (d) Any sign may be amended from time to time and displayed by the Council for the purpose of these By-laws, and shall have the same effect as a road sign in terms of the National Road Traffic Act, 1996.

Application to lease a stand

- 8. (a) Any person who intends to carry on business as contemplated in Section 2 (c) shall, on the form prescribed in Annexure A, apply to the Council for the lease or allocation of a stand.
 - (b) Where such application is successful-
 - (i) the applicant shall, in respect of such stand, enter into a lease agreement with the Council at such rental as prescribed in Annexure B.
 - (ii) a token shall be issued to the applicant (who shall thereafter be known as a "street vendor"), as proof of his right to occupy such stand for the purpose of carrying on business as contemplated in Section 2 (c).
 - (iii) the street vendor shall while carrying on business on the stand, retain such token on his person for ready production to any authorized officer who call therefore.
 - (iv) the Council may, at the written request of the street vendor, issue a token to one bona fide employee of the street vendor and the provisions of subsection (2) (c) shall be *mutatis*

mutandis applicable on such employee.

(c) A person carrying on the business of a street vendor on a stand who is unable to produce a. token as contemplated in subsection 2 (b), shall be guilty of an offence.

Removal and Impoundment

- 9. (a) An authorized official may remove and impound any property of a street trader-
 - (i) which he or she reasonably suspects is being used or which intended to be used or has been used in or in connection with street trading; and
 - (ii) which he or she finds at a place where street trading is restricted or prohibited and which, constitutes an infringement of any such restriction or prohibition whether or not such property is in possession or under the control of any person at the time of such removal or impoundment.
 - (b) Any authorized official acting in terms of subsection 1 above must, except where goods have been left or abandoned, issue to the person carrying on the business of a street trader, a receipt for any property so removed and impounded, which receipt must-
 - (i) itemize the property to be removed and impounded;
 - (ii) provide the address where the impounded property will be kept, and the period thereof;
 - (iii) state the conditions for the release of the impounded property;
 - (iv) state the terms and conditions relating to the sale of unclaimed property by public auction; and
 - (v) provide the name and address of a council official to whom any representations regarding the impoundment may be made, and the date and time by which this must be done.
 - (c) if any property about to be impounded is attached to any immovable property or a

structure, and such property is under the apparent control of a person present there at, any authorised official of the council may order such person to remove the property, and if such person refuses or fails to comply, he or she shall be guilty of an offence.

(d) When any person fails to comply with an order to remove the property referred to in subsection (3), any authorised official of the Council any take such steps as may be necessary to remove such property.

Vicarious responsibility of persons carrying on business

- 10. (a) When an employee of a street trader contravenes a provision of these By-laws the employer shall be deemed to have committed such contravention him or herself unless such employee satisfies the court that-
 - (i) he or she neither connived at nor permitted such contravention and;
 - (ii) he or she took reasonable steps to prevent such contravention.
 - (b) The fact that the employer issued instructions prohibiting such contravention, shall not in itself constitute sufficient proof of such reasonable steps.

Offences and Penalties

11. Any person who --

- (a) contravenes or fails to comply with any provision of these By-laws;
- (b) fails to comply with any notice issued in terms of these By-laws; or
- (c) fails to comply with any lawful instruction given in terms of these By-laws; or
- (d) fails arrange or move his or her goods on request of an authorized officer or a person whose lawful duty requires or is related to the supply of an essential public service, so as to permit or facilitate the carrying out of such service; or

- (e) attaches any goods by any means to any building, structure, pavement, tree,meter, Parking lamp-pole, electricity pole, telephone booth, post box, traffic sign or bench;or
- (f) stores goods in a manhole or storm water drain; or
- (h) fails take all reasonably necessary precautions to prevent the spilling onto a public road of any litter, including fat, oil and grease ;or
 - (i) who obstructs or hinders any authorized representative of the Council in the execution of his or her duties under these By-laws-

is guilty of an offence and liable on conviction to a fine as per Schedule 1 or in default of payment, to imprisonment for a period not exceeding three months, and in the case of a continuing offence, to a further fine not exceeding R50, or in default of payment, to imprisonment not exceeding one day, for every day during the continuance of such offence, after a written notice has been issued by the Council, and served on the person concerned, requesting the discontinuance of such offence.

12. Repeal of by -laws

All by-laws operating before the coming into effect of this by-law are hereby repealed.

13. Short title and commencement

These By-laws are called the Street Trading By-laws, 2012 and will come to force and effect upon publication by notice in the *Provincial Government Gazette*.

SCHEDULE 1

PENALTIES

COLUMN A: OFFENCE SECTION	COLUMN B: ADMINISTRATIVE PENALTY
Section 2 (1) (a)	R100
Section 2 (1) (b)	R100
Section 2 (1) (c)	R100
Section 2 (1) (d)	R100
Section 2 (1) (e)	R100
Section 2 (1) (f)	R100
Section 2 (1) (g)	R300
Section 2 (1) (h)	R100
Section 3 (1) (a)	R300
Section 3 (1) (b)	R100
Section 3 (1) (c)	R100
Section 3 (1) (d)	R100
Section 3 (1) (e)	R100
Section 3 (1) (f)	R100
Section 3 (1) (g)	R300
Section 3 (1) (h)	R100
Section 3 (1) (i)	R100
Section 3 (1) (j)	R100
Section 3 (1) (k)	R100

Section 3 (1) (I)	R100
Section 3 (1) (m)	R100
Section 3 (1) (n)	R100
Section 3 (1) (o)	R100
Section 3 (1) (p)	R100
Section 3 (1) (q)	R100
Section 3 (1) (r)	R100
Section 3 (1) (s)	R100
Section 3 (1) (t)	R100
Section 3 (1) (u)	R100
Section 4 (1) (a)	R300
Section 4 (1) (b)	R100
Section 4 (1) (c)	R100
Section 4 (1) (d)	R100
Section 4 (1) (e)	R100
Section 4 (1) (f)	R100
Section 4 (1) (g)	R100
Section 4 (1) (h)	R100
Section 5 (1) (3)	R300
Section 7	R300

SCHEDULE 2			
ANNEXURE A			
APPLICATION FOR SELLIN	GPOINT		
FULL NAME AND SURNAME:			
IDENTITY NUMBER:			
POSTAL ADDRESS:			
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS:			
TELEPHONE NUMBER/CELL NUMBER:			
DESCRIPTION OF THE LOCATION WHERE BUSINESS WILL BE CARRIED ON:			
SUBURB:			

CTDEETMAME.	
SINCE INAME.	***************************************

SKETCH PLAN OF LOCATION OF PROPOSED SELLING POINT:

THE FOLLOWING GOODS WILL BE OFFERED FOR SALE:	
1	
2	
3	
5	
6	
SIGNATURE:	
DATE:	
NOTE:	
A refundable deposit of R shall be payable on allocation of selling point.	
2. The following monthly rental shall be payable for a selling point situated in:	
Area	

SCHEDULE 3

ANNEXURE B

LEASE AGREEMENT

Memorandum of lease between:
THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL
herein duly represented by:
in his capacity as
registered office situated at ()
(hereinafter referred to/ as the "Council"), on the one hand;
AND
Name:
ID N0:
Address:
the "Street Vendor") on the other hand.
WHEREAS the STREET VENDOR is desirous to lease stand No
Situated at
(hereinafter referred to as "the Stand") from the Council, for the purpose to carry on business as a

street vendor;

AND WHEREAS the Council is willing to let to the" Street Vendor the Stand subject to certain terms and condition;

NOW THEREFORE the parties hereby agree as follows:

•		•		•
(twelve) months from	m such date.			
2. The rental in res	spect of the stand will	be the sum of R		(R
which rental is exen	npted from Vat, per mo	nth or any		
such amount as the	Council may from time	e to time determine.	The rental will b	e payable in advance
on or before the	7th working day of	each and every	month at the	Council's Treasure
Room			I, or at	such other place as
the Council may fro	m time to time determi	ne.		

1. This agreement will commence from the date of signature and shall continue for a period of 12

- 3. Should the street vendor fail to comply with any of the terms and conditions of this agreement and fails to remedy such breach within 14 (fourteen) days after the date of written notification from the Council to do so, the Council shall be entitled to cancel this agreement with immediate effect. All outstanding amounts owing to the Council in respect of this Agreement, shall immediately become payable upon such cancellation.
- 4. The Street Vendor shall observe and adhere to all relevant statutory provisions in force from time to time.
- 5. Either party may cancel this agreement by giving the other party one month's written notice to that effect.
- 6. The Street Vendor will under no circumstances sub-lease the Stand or transfer, cede or assign any of his/ her rights or obligations in terms of this agreement
- 7. The Street Vendor hereby indemnifies the Council against and holds it harmless for any claim, legal costs on attorney/ client sale included, which may arise from the existence of this Agreement, including personal damages to any employee of the Street Vendor, as well as damages suffered by any third party, irrespective of any such claim arising from the negligent act or omission of the Council, its workers or agents.

8. The parties choose their respec	xive domicilium citanai et	executanat at the following ac	idresses:
The Street Vendor:			
			••••••
			••••••
			···· ··· ··· ···
The Council:			
,			••••••
			••• ••• •••
This agreement constitutes the will or omission hereto shall be binding parties and no indulgence which construed as a waiver or waiver or	ng upon the parties, unles either party may show t	s reduced to writing and signe to the other party, shall in an	ed by both
9. The parties agree to the jurisdic	ction of the Magistrate's Co	ourt in respect of	
any action which may arise from to or any other related matter.	his Agreement, the cance	llation thereof	
Signed at	on this the	day of	

Witnesses:				
1				
2				
Signed at	on this the	day of	20	
Witnesses:				
1				
		STREET VENDOR		
2				